Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960

plioceneridge.org plioceneridge@gmail.com

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

January 16,2019 6:30 pm Pike City Firehouse 100 Pike City Rd.
1. ESTABLISH QUORUM, CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE

2. CONSENT CALENDAR
a) Approval of Agenda
b) Approval of Minutes for November 16, 2018
c) Approval of Treasurer’s reports for November & December 2018

3. PUBLIC COMMENT The public may be heard before or during the consideration of any agenda item to be considered by the board,
subject to reasonable time limitations for each speaker. Members of the public may address matters under the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
and not on the posted agenda, provided that no action shall be taken by the board unless the matter is deemed urgent by a 2/3 vote.

4. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS, STAFF &/OR COMMITTEE REPORTS
a) Correspondence
b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:
1. Station 71 Chief’s report
Station 67 Chief’s report
AVFD Auxiliary
PCVFD Auxiliary
Risk Manager Report
Board Member/Staff Reports
Standing Committee Reports: Streetlight, Budget, Safety
Information/Discussion item: Part 4 Non-profit/Special District research

NS YW

5. ACTION ITEMS:
a) Unfinished business:
1. Ongoing Bylaws & Policy review and/or update:
Alleghany Firehouse Project
Pike City Firehouse Project
Status of dispatch office in Alleghany
Wayman Dam project

(P s R

b) New business

1. Appoint Officers
Accept audit for Fiscal Year 17/18
Appoint PRCSD Representative for West Side Emergency Medical Services Committee
Consider sending letter to Sierra County BOS re: proposed Oregon Creek Road closure
Consider sending letter of concern regarding condition of Plumbago Mine Road

o U)o

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS, NEXT MEETING DATE & AGENDA ITEMS ~
Next Regular meeting February 20, 2019 in Alleghany 6:30 pm. (LOOK AT SCHEDULE)

7. ADJOURNMENT

Upon request, Agendas will be made available in alternative formats to accommodate persons with disabilities. Please make your request to District Secretary, 100 Pike
City Rd, Pike CA 95960 or plioceneridge@gmail.com specifyving your disability and the format in which you would like to receive this Agenda and future Agendas as
well.



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Pliocene Ridge CSD
Board of Directors
Date: Friday November 16, 2018
Location: Pike City Firehouse, 100 Pike City Rd.

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm by President Babros. Board
members present: Wayne Babros, Daniel Guyer, and Chris Mills. Bruce Coons & Gracie
Knowles were absent. Also present were Pike City Assistant Chiefs Jim Buckbee & Tom Starr
and Alleghany Assistant Chiefs David Arbogast & Ned Cusato, AVFD auxiliary Secretary Vicky
Tenney and PCVFD auxiliary President Roland Robertson. Pliocene Ridge CSD Secretary Rae
Bell Arbogast was present and took the minutes. Flag Salute.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: There was one correction to each item on the consent calendar. A
motion was made by Daniel Guyer to approve the consent calendar with corrections, 2" by Chris
Mills. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT: President Babros reported that Michael Miller wished to notify the
PRCSD Board that the road to the Plumbago is very bad. Wayne also reported that Alleghany
resident Madeleine Hamb wanted to know about an evacuation plan for Alleghany, it was noted
that no plan is currently in place other than making sure that everybody is signed up for Code
Red. Both of these items will be agendized for future discussion.

4, INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

a) Correspondence.: Incoming: Letter from Public Utilities Commission stating that they have
closed our file, signed contract for services for Mark Jokerst for Engineering and a feasibility
study for the Alleghany Firehouse Improvement Project, Notification from the State Controller
that effective Jan. 1, 2019 the thresholds for the Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Act are
being raised to $60,000 for using your own labor force or negotiating a contract and to $200,000
for the informal bidding procedures. Projects over $200,000 are subject to the formal bidding
process. Invitation from PG&E to participate in a test of their new emergency procedures (this

was cancelled because of the Camp Fire) Renewal of approval to provide AED services from
Norcal EMS

Outgoing: Two quarter’s worth of Continuing Quality Improvement (CQI) reviews sent to
Norcal EMS, application for free NOLAXONE units mailed to the State Health Dept, Letter to
the USFS District Ranger Alonzo Henderson introducing the district and inviting him to attend a
PRCSD meeting, letter to AVFD Board of Commissioners as approved at the October meeting,
signed contract for services sent to Mark Jokerst.

b) Committee/Member/Business Reports:

1. Alleghany Assistant Chiefs David Arbogast & Ned Cusato reported that there was a joint CQI
review held at the Pike Firchouse on November 8™, It included a training on how to use the
Narcan Spray for opiate overdoses. Two crew members are attending a Hazmat Training in N.
San Juan this coming weekend, there have been two medical calls since the last meeting, one at
the Lower Plumbago Mine and one in Forest City. A landing zone was set up at the comer of
Ridge Rd. and Pliocene Ridge Rd for the call in Forest City. It worked well. They have mostly
been training on ways to compensate for the lack of hydrant water due to construction of the new
water tank in Alleghany.



2. Pike City Assistant Chiefs Tom Starr & Jim Buckbee Reported that they helped with the
control burn by Forest City with water tender 6790. The water tender needed new tires and rims.
(item under new business)

3. AVFD Auxiliary: Vicky Tenney reported that they had their board meeting earlier that week.
They discussed their bylaws among other things. They cancelled their December meeting.

4. PCVFD Auxiliary: Roland Robertson reported that they are working on their Christmas dinner
and raffle. It will be held on Saturday December 15" at 6pm. They will provide Ham and Turkey
and ask folks to bring a side-dish or dessert to share. They’ve gotten lots of donations for the
raffle already and will be starting their raffle ticket sales on Tuesday. Their newsletter will be
going out soon.

3. Risk Manager Report: Nothing new to report.

6. Board Member/Staff reports: Rae Bell reported that the phone problem seems to be fixed and
ATE&T has closed the case as mentioned under “correspondence”.

7. Standing Committee Reports: Streetlights: President Babros reported that Alleghany resident
Madeleine Hamb wanted to follow-up on her streetlight shield request. Rae Bell reported that
the order was placed back in April or May but PG&E has not responded to multiple requests to
get it done. She will send a follow-up email to PG&E but with all of the fires it is not likely they
will get to it anytime soon.

8. Non-profit/Special District Research: Part 3 of the research was included in the meeting
packet. There was one correction to the “footnote”. The PCVFD bylaws have NEVER made
reference to functioning as a fire dept. Rac was confusing their administrative regulations with
their bylaws. A corrected copy will be included with the minutes. PCVFD has not discussed this
yet. There were no other comments.

5. ACTION ITEMS

a) Unfinished Business

1. Ongoing Policy & Procedure review/update: The changes to the bylaws as provided were
approved with one minor addition to the “definitions” to add the word “staff” to the definition of
“employee” A motion to accept the changes was made by Daniel Guyer 2" by Wayne Babros. 3
Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, (0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

2. Alleghany Firehouse project: Rae Bell reported that engineer Kip Lybarger surveyed the lot
on Tuesday November 13™, The boundary between the cabin and the firehouse IS on the fence
line. He will be drawing up the plot plan based on his survey at no charge to the district.

[t was also reported that in starting his feasibility study Mark Jokerst found that the proposed 8
foot wide roof extension will increase the load on the existing building too much. Daniel Guyer
explained that if an addition increases the roof load of a building by a certain percent you have to
bring the entire building up to code. The concrete work will not increase the load on the building,
only the roof extension presents a problem.

Rae explained that Mark is looking into a “freestanding”™ structure for the roof portion of the
project as this would negate the upgrade requirement for the entire building.

3. Pike Firehouse projects; Daniel Guyer painted the staircase. The exit sign is up and just a few
minor things are needed for the job to be completed.

2



There was a question asked about possibly installing a chair lift on one of the staircases. Roland
explained that he did consult with an “acorn” representative about this several years ago but it
just would not work with the inside staircase. Since the new outside staircase 1s a straight shot
possibly that can be looked at some time in the future.

4. Dispatch Office in Alleghany: Vicky Tenney reported that the OES grant was approved.
However; a couple of meetings have to happen before they can spend the money. It will be some
time after the first week of February before the funds can be spent.

5. Wayman Dam Project: Tom Starr reported that he talked to Bill Adasiewicz and who did get a
response from the Forest Service. Because the area is spotted owl habitat there are noise
restrictions that will have to be followed. Bill has to get a document to Heather with the Forest
Service to keep things moving forward.

d) New Business

1. 2019 meeting calendar: A motion to accept the Calendar as presented was made by Daniel
Guyer 2™ by Chris Mills 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

2. Renew Rae Bell’s Contract: After a brief discussion a motion to extend Rae’s existing
contract through the end of the fiscal year was made by Daniel Guyer, 2™ by Wayne Babros
3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

3. Resolution 2018-069 in appreciation of the PCVFD Auxiliary for the staircase project
completion. A motion was made by Wayne Babros 2" by Daniel Guyer to approve the
resolution. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant, Motion carried.

4. Approval of emergency expenditure for rims and tives for waler tender 6790: A motion to
approve the emergency expenditure in the amount of $1,833.10 to come out of the General Fund
was made by Daniel Guyer 2% by Chris Mills. 3 Ayes, 0 Nayes, 2 Absent, 0 Abstain, 0 Vacant,
Motion carried.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
The next regular meeting is scheduled for January 16, 2019 at the Pike City Firehouse.
Appointment of Officers needs to be on the agenda.

ANNOUNCEMENTS None

ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business before the board the meeting was adjourned at 7:32 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Rae Bell Arbogast
Secretary



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
Serving the Communities of Alleghany, Forest City and Pike City

100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95%60
plioceneridge.org

Treasurer's Report for November 2018

Beginning Checking Account Balance $  4,726.69
Date From: For: Amount
Deposits Total $ -
Ck# Date To: For:
2494 11718 Morgan Tire Rims and Tires for water tender 6790 $ 1,833.10
710 117718 AT&T 2 months 5 77.36
Phone Alleghany 3 32.68
Phone Pike S 38.68
711 11718 Sierra County Tax Collector S 257.18
Solid Waste Fee Alleghany S 116.90
Solid Wase Fee Pike $ 140.28
712 1177118 Banner communicat 2 radic batteries for Pike 5 49,23
713 1117118 Calif. Special Districts Assocation S 177.00
714 11/7/18 Suburban Propane tank rental Alleghany S 65.00
EFT i1/2 PG&E S 474.12
PG&E Alleghany S 61.10
PG&E Pike S 73.52
Streetlights - Forest S 21.80
Streetlights - Alleghany S 317.70
715 VOID
716 11/13/18 Solon Fire Annual Fire Extingguisher maint. Pike S 88.10
EFT 11/28/18 WA Bank Credit Card S 388.44
Fire Penny Scolty Foam Pack Alleghany 5 148.86
Lowes Plumbing Plumbing parts Pike Firehouse 5 46.40
Habor Freight jack, aihose & fillings Pike - 144.52
econo gas fuel Pike 48.66
Expenditures” $  3,409.53
Reserve Account
Contingency| $ 24,500.00 Ending Checking Account Balance $  1,317.16
Alleghany Fire Unallocated| $ 2,700.00
Pike City Fire Unallocated| $ 6,100.00 Starting Savings account balance $ 15,694.26
Streetlights] $ 3,718.40 interest earned
Pike City Firehouse| $ 2,308.14 transfer to checking
Pike City Engines| $ 3,107.91 transfer to FUNDS
Alleghany Firehouses| $ 822.37 Ending Savings Account Balance $ 15,694.26
Alleghany Engines| $ 7.,446.25
Interest Earned| $ 3.69 Ganeral Fund {accounts listed above) Total $ 17,011.42
Reserve Account Total| $ £0,706.76
Transfer for Emergency Response in July not done yet. Reserve account Starting Balance $ 50,706.76

interest earned
transfer from savings
Reserve account Ending Balance $ 50,706.76

Total ALL FUNDS $ 67,718.18

Verified against bank statement by: X

Name Printed

Title



Pliocene Ridge Community Services District
Serving the Communities of Alleghany, Forest City and Pike City

100 Pike City Road
Pike City, CA 95960
plioceneridge.org

Treasurer's Report for December 2018

Beginning Checking Account Balance $  1,317.16
Date From: For: Amount
12/31/18 Savings $ 5,000.00
Deposits Total $  5,000.00
Ck # Date To: For:
717 1213118 Mountain Messnger Budget hearing nolice $ 30.00
718 12/3/118 AT&T $ 38.47
Phone Alleghany S 19.24
Phone Pike S 19.23
EFT 1213118 PG&E S 452,51
PG&E Alleghany S 40.49
PG&E Pike 5 72.56
Streetlights - Forest s 21.78
Streetlights - Alleghany 5 317.68
EFT 1211818 WA Bank Credit Card 5 126.79
Wall Mart wiper blades for 6700, anti freeze, flash drive s 49,74
Amazon to be reimbursed back to district S 77.05
719 12431118 Suburban Propane Propane Alleghany Firehouse S 109.53
EFT 123118 PG&E 5 566.13
PG&E Alleghany $ 85.14
PG&E Pike $ 123,71
Streetlights - Forest S 21.80
Streetlights - Alleghany s 335.48
Expenditures T $§  1,323.43
Reserve Account
Contingency| § 24,500.00 Ending Checking Account Balance §  4,993.73
Alleghany Fire Unallocated| $ 2,700.00
Pike City Fire Unallocated| $ 6,700.00 Starting Savings account balance $ 15,694.26
Streetlights| § 3,718.4Q interest earned  § 1.19
Pike City Firehouse| $ 2,3(08.14 transfer to funds S {600.00)
Pike City Engines| $ 3,107.91 transfer to checking $  (5.000.00)
Alleghany Firehouses| $ 1,322.37 Ending Savings Account Balance $ 10,085.45
Alleghany Engines| $ 7,446.25
Interest Earned| $ 7.53 General Fund (accounts listed above) Total $§ 15089.18
Reserve Account Total| $ 51,810.60
Reserve account Starting Balance $ 50,706.76
Deposit from Museum fundraiser Alleghany FH % 500.00
Transfer from Savings for July Em. Service Pike $ 600.00
interest earned  § 3.84
Reserve account Ending Balance $ 51,810.60
Total ALL FUNDS $ 66,899.78

Verified against bank statement by: X

Name Printed

Title



PART 4 prepared for PRCSD meeting 1/16/19

Public Agency

L7
...

.
0..

*
0..

*
0.0

e

*

oS

S

o

o

The President shall NOT also be a Manager
or Fire Chief.

The Treasurer shall NOT also be a director.
The Secretary may be a board member for
Community Services Districts but not for
County Water Districts.

Board members should not be managers.
(Strict division between board and
management).

Subject to annual audit requirements.
Subject to Fair Political Practices Act.
Subject to State Controller’s reporting
requirements.

Subject to Brown Act.

Subject to Public Records Act.

Subject to State-mandated budget adoption
requirements.

Board members must be registered voters
of the district.

Subject to State Election Code.

Minimal reporting requirements to
Secretary of State (changes to board or
officers must be reported}.

Regulated by code and various agencies
depending on primary role. (For example
water districts are regulated by the State
Division of Drinking Water).

No tax filing requirements (other than
payroll or sales tax if selling merchandise).
Conflicts between agencies are settled by
the Local Agency Formation Commission.
Donations to the entity that are for the
Pubtic Benefit ARE tax-deductible (same as
donations to non-profit organizations).

This information is based on continuing research
and consultation with three Certified Public
Accountants and two Attorneys; as well as,
advice from the California Special District’s
Association. It is subject to change. ~ Rae Bell
January 2019

Non-Profit Corporation

7
"

*
A4

Unless another person is appointed to the
position the President IS the Chief Executive
Officer (i.e. General Manager).

The Secretary and Treasurer may also be
hoard members, but the President cannot
serve as either.

Board members may act as managers as
defined in the corporations’ by-laws and/or
policy.

Only subject to the Brown Act if it is the
recipient of Public Funding or if required to
provide board members to sit on a public
agency board or if required to perform
specific services for a public agency (this is a
legal gray area). These “requirements”
would be outlined by agreement/bylaws
and/or policy {(not law).

Only subject to the Public Records Act IF
subject to the Brown Act as outlined above.
No residency requirement for Board
Members, Officers or Members (if the
entity has members}. Any residency
requirements are outlined in bylaws
adopted by the organization (not law).
Secretary of State filing required every-
other year.

If non-profit corporation has members,
then the members elect the Board of
Directors, the Board appoints officers.

If non-profit corporation has members,
then changes to the bylaws must be
approved by the membership. {Vote of
majority of ALL current members NOT
required. Majority of ballots RECEIVED is all
that is needed).

Oversight at State Level provided hy the
Attorney General’s Office.

Subject to tax filing requirements.
Donations to the organization ARE tax-
deductible to the full extent of the law.
May partner with a public agency in order
to fulfill its mission (make donations to
Public Agency for “Public Benefit).



€ jo 1 28ed

696l $ : 562°6E$ : 900°9L$ 1 £62°61% 268'22% : |ejoiqng asuadxgy peaysar)
I v LEHS ens iel§ 881§ RN sesusdxg JBWIO 07079
............... eeeeeeeeeeeibien D d SBNYIPUSAXS JOSSE POXIY | €/6C9 | m
............... D O0D'ES L 00000LS i iy Sainipusdxe jesse peXid  ¢i6cg | @
: FS9LS T esusdXs joked i 06¢9 ﬁ
0007 $:BELLS T iTeEs T ivees UiEeEg 5018 w R ostid Jie Buiping " €'66¢9 | m
(0007 $1006°Vs 10828 fOQMwS i % pLo§ T RieyBs)ly e Bliping 26628 | 2
NELA T $i0vLS . sOowkS  iSWS _aves i orks ... e Rig diid sej aisemplios  €0829 | &
[ ZbL Si4VIS o fzM$i9es o teds L 848 ... S Rueybaily 55 a1sem pllog 089 | B
0ed $.SEpS 1 0eES S8 e sysgem - suoneley adnd | L's229 | o
0S¢ . $ .000zs USSR .~ foic 1 el A 724 B
| Q0ve  $:00¥e$  :8SELS. 10088  :8evS ¢ e e jsinseaiijRiesioss T 10ize | 5
008C 8 16128 : 984 JWBN Aunon T 1'Gezg | X
A O R < A s3(ddns sdijo/saidoosebesod iosze | B
(051 ¢ DT g Buiufelj/eouedwod 10gce | 9
(6l S iwveVS U TEISES T UyesEs NSIEU§ T iyyeg i sduensal Ti0gLe | R
5ie S bees e Kieybsyiy suedold ~ ¢'9/lg” | @
08y 8. cevs S Rueybeily 191ep  Zwil9 | 2
(9lz $ivees  i0MS o vzigs ieels ¢ €6Ls . e kg Sfid suoydsiel €219 | |
9z % 06Ls .. b Rueybjy SUoydeis  ceslg | @
(005, . s : Riyayid Aioupeig €019
006 $ veis G Aueybajiy Auomos3 20419
LET'8PS : [e30] anuanay
........................ . BwoOU B 02807 | 3
.............................................................. 10278 m awoou piy [emniN 0°L0r | @
.................................................... T sw0ou| s8oiAisg AousBiswiT [ 0 0207 | e
Ao ayid sajeg sniding | £'090% u
<
O
m
o
.................................................... Z
(¢]
o
=2
m
[eNIOY gL-LL | ENIOY LL-Q) | [BMOV 91-GL i [ENIOY GL-p) | |EMOY bL-€lL |

6T-8T Ad 139aN4g T¥NI4 As3 39414 INFI0ITd 8T/61/6 pa1dopy




€ Jo 7 28ed

"JUSWINJOP JO PUd Je Pajsi| S|EMBIPYIM puny Joj JUNOIJL JOU SIOP Jaquinu siy |

0% :(926%) . 8¥5'GLS ' 8LZ°9% 1 126'9% : £78'8$ : IONVHO L3N ATNO SIDIANTS Juid]
05Z°62$ L59'VS$ 890°22$ 182°1€$ 11£°8¢% 88£6£$ 3¥14 asuadxg bunesadp |ejo]
905°'6$ 062°LLS$ | LET'YS ! 9/2°8% 669°'9% 9Z8'v$ |ejolgns 3abpng sya1yd @4Add
] 2098 i SEES VOV e seiddng 0998 T
A 0 9e88 ... 0SSS i O06VS Ul g Jiledey SPIYSA  0€98 -3
: BOVS 098 i OTGS e lend4 _ 0S€8 .
1 0588 .. 1—— 18288 VLS LEMS BLCS . Julepy g siieday uswdinby  10€8 m
000C$ 8568 18928 1 9106s . i88ces ! e0C e swdinby jlews  00g8 s
009$ : 8993 ' 8BES ' 893 LLL'LS G2/$ buiutel [/soueldwod do 0£z8

lejoiqng 3abpng sJa1yo a4Av

1endvy gL}

1enjdy Li-9)

saddng 099/

o
3
[
o
o]
o)
P~
Aueybo|y

1en}oy 9L-G1 . [ENJOY SL-pL | |ENMPDY pL-El

6T-8T Ad

135dNnd TvNI4 ds2 39014 IN3D0ITd 81/6T/6 paidopy




€ 10 ¢ a8ed

L L0°S0L'6Y $; LOVELOS $:SOVVZTVE $: €L'90L'OS $: ¥6°LLZ°cZ $ ispund |ejol
............... 1 GTOPY'L  $:GcovyL $:0.960. $1:0L960L $:i0L16L $ iseubu3 Aueybeiy
............... P leTes  $:lEce8 | $ _..@.N..m.&..-...%.M“a,.mjm@m.m.é_&mm_%:.--.-..-.:::.:........:....... g
.............. IB0LE 16/0L'E §1¢€9680€ §: 8S86 T §iseubuz Mipewg T |
e 1 7VBOET S TVVBOEL S TVO ; Lg81e%8 S issnoysidigeig T ®
....... L 0b8LLe 0v'609'L $:c0/9S'L i vre9l L §:g808l T ¢ ipundbipesys T )
o1 007001G T § T 0000ETE : [ ipsjedoieun sild Ao Sdid T i 2
............... 1000042 $:0000LC S i feooooo.........\PORROOIRUN Bl AuBYBBlY _ o
: 00°00S'¥Z $ : 00°00S'¥Z $: 00°00S'7L $: 000050, $:0000L8 $ :pund Aousbuyuod _
'8LILL 1LLI91L oLISL SLIvL FLICL :(Ul0g BUNF) pud 1BB A Je Spund aAIaSaY
3 $ :(zy) $ i 28§ $:€2¢ $: .82 $ i 690°6 $ ! "Papn|aul suoijoesues)
: m : m i punyamasal @ Jsnipe Mol ysed yim - 13N
_ _ _ _ _
(652)  $:16 $ i(evs9L)  $:(6ELP) $ i(888'9) $ 1(821°2) $! SpUN} Wojy uaxey 10 (03 paiow) [e10L| &
i _ (000'0L) ¢ (000°'Y) $ (00¥'2) $: : (ppe) Jo meJpyim pung Aousbuguo) | w
10006 ¢ rEE T §igegl $i01 ¢ S|EMEIPUJIAA PUNA a
,a.m.w....-w.x%.%&.::.w.w.@.m..@. ...... $ilove) TR N SHEE N $: T suopippy pung T
' 182°SL  $:v88°6L  $:./285  $:9LEVS S LvLiv  $. polad jo pu3 ysed
i ¥88'G.  $1///85  $:i9lEVS  $ilvlUy  $:929GE B! polidd jo Buiuuibag ysen
65 $ (c01) $ Z0L°ZL S Lo9V'Y $:621°2 $:GLG'LL ¢ AOI¥3d ¥Od4 HSVD NI 3DONVHD
1(98) g : : i 81€ $ sabuey) jeaygaoueleg Jayio e
1(9€2) $ i 69 ¢ i(cey) $ (9z2'e) $ 6892V $ ! a|qeAed Junoddy Ul aseauou| (9sea103p) &
(pL) $: 156 $i(egl)) $:zZor'e $ :(8p¥'L) $ 1  9|0eAld08y SJUNOODY Ul 8SES.I08p (SsEIOUI) 5
L EEL'L $: 16S'GL $: /109 $:6E6'9 $:9/¢€'8 ¢ (SSO1) LI40¥d L3N 2
: : SNOILI13a ANV SNOLLIdAY MO14 HSVD
6S.2$ : eeL1S . 165°G1$ : 210°9% : 6£6'9$ : 92£°8% : abuey? Jou Juawaje}s awoou]
65.$ A AL :(Loz$) ' 81$ 1(29%9) m (s5017) 10 awosu| 19N s1ybIq
825'tS : 821°C$ | 0£0°G$ | ¥20°S$ - 02£'6$ : ZLY'SS :je3o | asuadx3 jybijpeans _
09t$ | GG¥$ : 8G1$ : BEVS : 8EV$ 1o} Juswabeuew Aunod uoilod ybipsans .
............... ) I o O I sasuadx3 "ulwpy Jybiieass zue |
k< i vles (zees lelzs T Teiss T igess CT jseiodesusdx3jubipeans [ 16 | S
[ v0g'es | 68¥cs Tesevs  eve s 88 vs e Aueybs)y asusdx3 jybigeans 0/16 U
182'S$ 282°'6$ | 2.20's$ | £28'v% geg'ss ' ¥00°'S$ |e3o ] awoou] Jybipnesis
.................................................................... SOV ... Suopeuogiybpeeng  0£06
28208 [l8¢SS | 1Tl06S  iEi8VS | TE8YS iho0§s T SNU9ASY XL DIRSaAS | 0206
ﬂw_wﬂzvm | [em3oY gL-2L | [ENIOV LL-9L ; [BM3OV 9L-GL | [eMOV SL-pl | eIV pi-gl. | ANVN _ L |

6T-8T Ad 135dN4g T¥NI4 ds2 39d14 INID0ITd 81/61/6 pa1dopy




